Claude Simon

From: Gorenberg, David [david.gorenberg@citi.com]

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 6:02 AM

To: ‘csimon@fairlane.biz'

Subject: Re: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents
Claude,

She is an internal person, who serves as a regulator, to ensure our service is handling your money properly.

David

David M. Gorenberg, Esquire
Certified Exchange Specialist®
Director

Citibank - 1031 Exchange Services

1650 Market Street, Suite 3550
Philadelphia, PA 19103

david.gorenberg@citi.com
0:267.385.3624

F: 866.767.8201

M: 856.905.0407

From: Claude Simon [mailto:csimon@fairlane.biz]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 08:32 PM

To: Gorenberg, David [NCB-CMLB]

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

David-
Who is Karen Gladding at the Stamford, CT address in the screenshot?

Thanks, Claude

From: Gorenberg, David [ mailto:david.gorenberg@citi.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Csimon@fairlane.biz

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

Good afternoon Claude,
Below is a screen shot of your account.
For a variety of regulatory reasons, we are unable to provide you with direct online access to viewing your account.

These reasons all fall under the 1031 regulations, which require that the qualified intermediary place restrictions on your
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access to the funds. Since, for tax purposes, you are not the “owner” of the account, Citibank has been unable to
develop a way to grant you online access to viewing the status of your account.

That said, clearly this is your money, and | will be happy to provide you with screen shots like this as often as you like.
Further, we do have the account set up such that you will receive a statement each money while the account remains
open. Please also notice the “more than 1 sig required” notation; this is an internal restriction on my team’s ability to
move funds without your express written approval.

Thank you for your understanding in this matter. Please let me know if there is ANYTHING that | can do to assist you.

Enjoy the day,
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
0: 267.385.3624
F: 866.767.8201
M: 856.905.0407

http://1031exchange.citibank.com

http://commercialbanking.citibank.com

© 2010 Citigroup Inc. Citibank, N.A. Member FDIC.
Citibank and Arc Design is a registered service mark of Citigroup Inc.

From: Claude Simon [mailto:csimon@fairlane.biz]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 8:25 PM

To: Harshany, Kristina C [NCB-CMLB]

Cc: Morris, Kenneth [MSSB]

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

Hi Kristina-
When can | expect to see a statement of this account?
Is this account available for online access? If so, how?

Thanks, Claude

From: Harshany, Kristina C [mailto:kristina.c.harshany@citi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 2:32 PM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Cc: Darryl Vernon; Lucy Levy

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

| am monitoring this account and will notify you shortly with confirmation of the wire.

Embaﬂk Global Expertize  Cash Mansgement  Innowvative Solutions  Business Advizar

Kristina C. Harshany
Certified Exchange Specialist®
Senior Vice President

Citibank Commercial Banking - 1031 Exchange Services
1650 Market Street, Suite 3550
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Kristina.c.harshany@citi.com
0: 267.385.3625




F: 866.765.8874
M: 610.883.2181

Web Page Click Here

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 12:28 PM

To: Harshany, Kristina C [NCB-CMLB]

Cc: Darryl Vernon; Lucy Levy

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

Hi Kristina-

Will someone be able to monitor the account to advise us as soon as the wire hits?

Since we are closing in escrow, it is important that we release the title as soon as we receive the wire transfer.
Please advise.

Claude

Claude Simon

160 Madison Avenue Owners' Corp.
3rd Floor

254 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10001

Cell: 845 796 9140
csimon@fairlane.biz

From: Harshany, Kristina C [mailto:kristina.c.harshany@citi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 4:01 PM

To: 'Darryl Vernon'; Gorenberg, David ; 'Csimon@fairlane.biz'
Cc: 'Lucy Levy'

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

Attached please find the wire instructions for the closing.
Best,

Kristina

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

From: Darryl Vernon [mailto:dvernon@vgllp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:12 AM

To: Morris, Kenneth [MSSB]; Gorenberg, David [NCB-CMLB]; Csimon@fairlane.biz
Cc: White, Debbie [NCB-CMLB]; Harshany, Kristina C [NCB-CMLB]; Lucy Levy
Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

The closing is scheduled for tomorrow, Wednesday, June 27. We need the wire instructions today. Copy Lucy
Levy (email above) on all emails.

Darryl M. Vernon | Vernon & Ginsburg, LLP | 261 Madison Ave, 26th Floor, New York, NY 10016
212.949.7300 x201 | fax: 212.697.4432 | dvernon@vgllp.com | www.vernonginsburg.com | Add to Contacts

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer. IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any tax advice
in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or
tax-related matter addressed herein.

From: Morris, Kenneth [mailto:Kenneth.Morris@morganstanleypwm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:09 AM

To: Gorenberg, David ; Csimon@fairlane.biz; Darryl Vernon

Cc: White, Debbie ; Harshany, Kristina C

Subject: RE: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

| don’t think you meant Thursday, June 25". Thursday is the 28". Wednesday, tomorrow, is the 27",

From: Gorenberg, David [mailto:david.gorenberg@citi.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:07 PM

To: Csimon@fairlane.biz; dvernon@vernonginsburg.com

Cc: Morris, Kenneth (PWM); White, Debbie ; Harshany, Kristina C
Subject: 160 Madison Avenue - 1031 Exchange Documents

Attached, please find 1031 exchange documents for 160 Madison Avenue Owners’ Corp. Please review these
documents, and have them signed at closing. If there are any revisions, please notify Kristina Harshany (copied, and
267-385-3625) and me as soon as possible.



It is my understanding that this property is scheduled for closing on Thursday, June 25, 2012. Please note that | am
traveling on business this week, and will NOT be available to sign the closing statement. However, Kristina will be
available to do so. (I am generally available on my cell at 856-905-0407. If | do not answer, | am in a meeting; please
leave a message and | will call back ASAP.)

We are in the process of opening a new bank account to receive the exchange funds in this transaction. We will provide
wire instructions as soon as they are available.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions that may arise.

Thank you,
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

Important Notice to Recipients:

Please do not use e-mail to request, authorize or effect the purchase or sale of any security or commodity. Unfortunately,
we cannot execute such instructions provided in e-mail. Thank you.

The sender of this e-mail is an employee of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. If you have received this communication in error,
please destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately. Erroneous transmission is not intended to waive
confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley Smith Barney reserves the right, to the extent permitted under applicable law, to
monitor electronic communications. This message is subject to terms available at the following link:
http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers/mssbemail.html. If you cannot access this link, please notify us by reply message and
we will send the contents to you. By messaging with Morgan Stanley Smith Barney you consent to the foregoing.




